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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION -!. 

S.'\tvt ~UNN 


ATLA~TA FEDER,\l ("ENTER 

III r-ORSYTH STREET 


:':I'll\!\.1'A GEoRGlA Jn301~~96() 


JUN 01 2011 

Mr, Jim Wynn 
CEO/Owner 
Solutions eSA, Inc. 
139 Altama Connector #417 
Brunswick, GA 31525·1881 

Rc: Solutions USA, (nc. 

Docket No.: FlFRA·04-2011·3005(b) 


Dear Mr. Wynn: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the abov<>referenced 
matter. -l11e uriginal CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and servt."ll on the parties as 
directed in Section 2L6 of the Consolidated RuJes of Practice, 40 C,F.R Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO. the assessed penalty ofSt,828 is due within 30 days of the effective 
.late and you have indicated that the SEP project wiH be completed within six months of the effective 
date. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier's ot' certified check includes the name of the company 
and the Docket Number oflhis case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487· 
2 t23 or by written coITe!'4pondence to his attention at the f}.S. Environmental Protection Agency's 
(EPA's) Clndnnatt Accounting Operations addreSf;; identified in the CAFO. Should you have any 
que~tions about this matter or your compliance status in the future. please call me at (404) 562-8979 or 
Ms. Patricia I,ivingston at (404) 562-917l. 

,,'tern"': Address :1JRU. Nlp.,':NWWep3,\,iUV 


He<:VcleQIA~y,;;l9bl" • P'i~'M ",,111 V~abl" Vi\ B>l~ hl~_~ "" A",~ P~r>"" ,Mtnlrl'l1.lffi :jO"', PostC{;")ftJ>n()t\ 




Also cndoscd is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Ex{;hange C\)mmission 
Registrants' DUly to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." Thl. .. documl;:nt 
puts you on notice ofyuur potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental cntbn;:ement actions taken by EPA. 

;;::~¥)1 
- fcuneanne M. Gettle 

Chief, Pestiddes and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

EnciosUfL"S 

cc: 	 Mr. Tummy Gray, GDA wi Enclosures 
File No. 04130717310101 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECnON AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


lntheMalterof: 	 ) 
) 

Solutions USA, Inc. 	 ) Docket No, fIFRA-04-2011-30\l~(b) 
) 
) ,Respondent, ) 	 ' 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FIl'!AL OlIDER 

L Nature of tile Action 

1. 	 This is a oivil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section l4{a) ufthe Federal Insecticide, 

Fungi,ide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as iIIll<rnIed, 7 U,S,C, § 1361(0) (FIFRA), oed 

pursuant to the ConsoJidated Rules ofPmctice Governing Administrative Assessment of 

Civil Penalties and the RcvOOltwtVTennination or SUSpenslOO ofPermits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C,P,R,. Part ll, Complainant i. the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxies 

Managen\oot Division., United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respooden. is SoIOOODS USA, Inc. 

2, C"mplainant and Respondent have oontOrred for the purpose ofsettlement pursnant to 

40 C,F.R, § 22,18 and desire 10 fCllOlve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a fonna) hearing, Therefore, without the taking ofany ~idence or 

testimony. the making ofany argument, or the adjudkation ofany issue in this matter, 

and in acoordance with 40 C,F,R, § ll.l3(b). Ibis Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAPO) will simultaneously """",mce oed conclude this matter, 

~- I 



rL Preliminary StaWDeots 

3. 	 The authority to take .ction under Section 14(0) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S ,C. f 136/(,), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

underF1FRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May ll, 1994. The 

Regional Administrator .. Region 4, has redelegated tu the [)jrector. Ai.r~ Pesticides and 

Taxies Management Division. the authority under Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 

7 U.S.c. § 1361(0) by EPA Region 4 Delegation 5-14, dated September 7, 200S. 

Punroant to these Delegations.,. Ihe Dircckrr of the Air. Pesticides and Toxics Management 

Division bas the authority to commence an enforcement action as the Complainant in this 

matter. 

4. 	 Pursuant w40 C.F,R, § 225(c)(4), the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Patricia Livingston 
Pesticides Section 
U.S, EPA Region 4 
61FOlllythStre<t 
Atlanta, Georgi' 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9171. 

5. 	 Respondent IS Solutions USA. Inc., a Georgia corporation. located at 139 Altama 

Connector #417. Brunswick, Georgia 31525·1881. 


ilL Sp<silj<; A!leQ!IoI!. 


6. 	 Respond''11l is. "person" .. defined by Section 2(,) nfFIFRA, 7U.S.C. § 136(,), and as 

such is subject to FiFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

7. 	 A pest is defined in Section 2(t) ofFIFRA, 7 V.S.C. § 136(t), os any insect, rodent, 

nematode, fu.tigus, weed. or any other form Qf terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal hfe or 

virus. bacteria. (Ir other micro-org,anism (except virus~ bacteria, or other 

Solutions USA-lnc, 2 
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microorganisms -on or in living man (lr oilier living animals) which the Administrator 

declar.. to be a pest under Secti<m 25«)(1) ofFIFRA, 1 U.S.C. § 136w(c)(I). 

g, Respond<nt "produ"",," pesticides. The tenn "produce," as defiund by 40 c'F,R,. § 167.3 

means any person who produces any pesticide, iK:tive ingredient, or device (including 

packaging. repackaging. labcling, und relabeling). 

9. Respondent ''distributes or sells" pesticides. The tenn "to distribute or sell" as defined by 

Section 2(gg) of FIFRA. 1 U,S.c, *I 36(gg), includes '0 distribute, sell, offer fur sale, 

bold fur distribuli<m, bold fur sale, bold fur shlpmen~ ship, deliver fur shipment, or 

",I"""" for shipment 

10. On or about April 13, 2007, an _zed _mative of the EPA cooductedan 

i""peelinn at Respondent'S facility, Prior to the inspectioo, EPA detennined that 

Respondent was advertising its product "Line Blaster" for sale on the internet and was 

making pesticide! claims fur the product that included, but was not limited to, "Removes 

LegiOflllllires OJ,",,,,,,'' "Removes All Micro-Organismll," and "Control. algae growth," 

J J, During the .furemenuoned inspection. the product "Line 81.-" was identified as being 

produced, sold, and dilllrt'buted by the R<spondent. 

12. Based upon Respondent" internet advertisement that made pesticidal claims fur "Line 

Blaster' prior to and at the time of the inspecclon. "Line Blaster'" was a pesticide as 

delincd in Section 2(u) ofFIFRA, 1 U,S,C. § 136(0), which includes any substance or 

mixture ofsubstances intended fur preventing. destroying, repelling, or mitigating any 

pest, 

13. Subsequent to the inspection, EPA issued. Notice ofViollltioo (NOV) to Respondent 

alleging thllt Respondent had been making pesticidal claims for its product "Line 

Solutions USA, Inc. 3 
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Blaster," and as such, was illegally selling an unregistered pesticide. 

14. 	 In response to EPA', NOV, Respondent has removed the pesticidal claims from its 

website for "Line Blaster." As a rcrult, the product "Line Blaster," as: fonnulated. is not 

currently considered to be a. p~1icide. 

15. 	 Under Section 12(a)(1)(A) nfFlFRA, ? U.S.c. § 136j(0)(I)(AJ. iii. unlawful for any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under 

Sectinn 3 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1360. At tile time of tile inspection. "Line BI_' hod 

not been registered with EPA under Section 3 of FIFRA. 

16. 	 Respoodentviolated Section 12(a)(I)(A)ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(A), by offering 

an unregistered pesticide for sale and is therefore subject to the assessment ofcivil 

p<lllII.Ities und.,. Section 14 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/. 

17. 	 At the time ofthe lDspection., Solutions USA, Inc~ produced the pesticide '"'Line Blaster" 

in an establi$hment that was not registered with the Administrator of EPA as a pesticide-

producing establishment 

18. 	 Under Section l2(a)(2)(L) ofFIFRA, 7 U.s.c. § 136j(a)(Z)(L), it i, WlIawful to produce a 

pesticide in any State unless the establishment is registered wjth the Administtalor of 

EPA ...... furth in Sectioo 7 ofFIFRA, 7U.S.C. § 1360. 

19. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(.)(2)(L) ofFfFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L), by failing 

to register the establishment with EPA and is therefore subject to the assessment ofcivil 

p<lllII.Ities under Section 14 off1FRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361. 

20" 	 Additionally, during the inspection. the Respondent refused to provide invoice copies or 

shipping records to the inspector, 

21. 	 Under Section 8{b) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136f(b), any producer, distributor, carrier, 

SQ1utiOlUl USA, lnc. 4 
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dealer, or any other person who sens or offers for sale, delivers, or offers for deUvery any 

pesticide or device subject to this Act.. shalt upon request ofany officer Of" employee of 

the F..nvironmental Protecti(m Agency or ofany State, furnish or pennit such person at all 

reasonable times to have access to, and to copy: all recQrds showing the delivery, 

movement, or holding ofsuch pesticide or device, including the quantity, the date of 

shipment and receipt. and the name of the consignor and consignee. 

22, 	 Under Section 12(a)(2)(B)(iii) ofFIFRA, 1 U.S.C. § I36j(a)(2)(B)(iii), it shall be 

unlawful for anypmon to refuse to allow anyenlry, inspection, oopyingof_, or 

sampling authorized by this Act. 

23. 	 Respondent viol.ted Section 12(a)(2)(B)(W) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(2)(B)(iii). by 

refusing to allow copying Qf shipping documents. records and invoices related to the 

inspection. 

24. 	 Section 14\0) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a~ in ooojunction with tbe Debt Collection 

ImprQvement Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment of Ii civil pena1ty. 

25. 	 Section 14\a)(4) offlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1>6/(8)(4), requires EPA'" consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size of"USme.. oflbe Respondent, the 

et'lect oJl Respondent's ability to continue in busines.,. and the gravity of the violation, 

26. 	 After ooosideratioo ofthe fuc..,,,, sa forth in Section 14{a)(4) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. 

§ 136/(0)(4). the EPA proposes to ........ toW civil peoattyofONIl THOUSA1IID 

EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY·EIGHT DOLLARS ($1,1128) against the Respondent 

fur the a"v<>-described violndons. Civil penaltica under Section 14{.) ofFlFRA. 

7 U.S.C, § 1361(3). may be llS$eased by Administrative Order. 

$oiution; USA, luc. 5 
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IV. COOS!!! Agreement 

21, 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

28. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

29, Respoedent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil poaalty lIS get furth in this CAFO, 

30, Respondent agrees to complete the Supplemental Environmental Project (SBP) set furth 

in this CAFO, 

31, 	 Respondent certifies that as ofthe date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in oompliance 

with all relevant requirements ofFIFRA. 

32. 	 Compliance with this CAFO sball fuUy and finally resolve the allegations of the 

violations contained herein. TIris CAPO shall not otherwise affect: any liability of 

Respondent'" the United States. 00....1han as expressed herein, ncith<:< EPA nor 

CompJa,inant waives any right to hring an enforcement :action against Respondent for 

violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or pemrlt. to initiate an action fur 

imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal enfurcement for any 

~iolations other than those alleged herein, and Respondent does not waive any rights to 

defend fully any ,uob action. 

33. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

Th.e parties agree that !:be settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of flFRA. 

Solutions lISA. Inc, 6 
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V. Flu,IOnler 

32. 	 Pursuant In Se<:tion 14(0) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a~ the nature of the alleged 

violation. Respondent's agreement In perfurm a Supplemental Environmental Proj<ct 

(SEP) and other relevant factors. EPA has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to 

settle this a<tion i. in the amount ofONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 

TWENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($1,8Z8), which .hall he paid within 30 days from the 

effective date of this CAFO. 

33. 	 Respondent ,ball remit the civil penalty by either. cashier's 01' <ertified check ntade 


payable to the "Treasurer, United States ofAmerica,· and shall send the cheek to the 


fullowing address by U.S. Postal Service: 


U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63\97-9000. 

The died< .ballroforen.. on i1l! _ tile n..... of tile 

Respondeat and _ Nwober oflltb CAFO, 


34. 	 AI the time ofpaymen~ Respondent shall send. separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment has been made in aee01'dance with this (AFO, to each of the 

fullowing pet'S(lll8 atlhe following add_.., 

RegWnal Heuring Cloik 
U.S. EPA· Region. 

61 Forsytll Street 

Atlanta, Georgi. 30303-8960, 


Patricia Livingston 

Pesticides S""tioo 

U.S. EPA - Region 4 

61 F orsytll Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 


Sob,!tions USA, (oe. 7 
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and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
U.s. EPA· Region 4 

61 Forsyth S_ 

Atlrulfll, Georgi. 30303·8960, 


35, 	 For the purposes ofstate and federal ineo"", taxarion, Respondent shall not be entitlod, 

and agrees not to attempt:. to claim 11 deduction fur any civil penalty payment made 

PUI'SUIUlt to this CAFO, Any attempt by Respondent to dodue! aoy such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

36. 	 PLU'SWIllt to 31 U,S,C, § 3717, ePA is entitlod to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the co& ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofcntTy of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the dent required, A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect. o-foverdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal mnount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

37, 	 S!!llPlemental Environmmtal Project (SEP). Respondent shall complete the following: 

S6P within ,ix (6) months of tile effective date of this CAFO, which the parties agree is 

intended to secure significant environmental or public health protection. 

a Respondent will purchase and supply the EPA~registered antimicrobial pesticide 

lQ11ll1X, EPA Reg, No, 6185-4, to the Se Bernard Project as a donation to thinr 

mission to clean up and rebuild homes in the New Orleans area. 

b. 	 The St Bernard Project is a non-profit outreach organizatron of the United 

Methodist Church. Homes are gutted to the studs and foundation and the 

Solutions USA, Inc. 8 
CAFO: 	 FIFRA4l4-WII·3005(b) 



antimicrobial pesticide product win be used to clean mold and mildew before 

homes are rebuilt. 

C. 	 The gEl' is nwre specifically d<scribed in !be sccpe of work, ..!ached hemo as 

Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

38. 	 The total expenditure fur the SEP shall not be I... than FIve TIIAlusand FoW' Hwulred 

EigJIty-Four Doll.... ($5,484). Respondent shall include documentalion of the 

expendilum! made in connection with the SEP .. part of the SEP Onnpletion Report set 

forth herein. 

39. 	 Respondent ,hall submit the foUowing reports to EPA roganiing the progress and 

oompletion .f!be SEI'. 

a. 	 Respondent shall submit. perindic Report to EPA evety three (3) months the lim 

ofwhich is due 90 calendar days fuml the effective date of the CAFO, until the 

SEP is oomple<e and 'he SEP Completion Report, noted below, is submitted to 

EPA. The Periodic Report shall contain !be full.wing infomtalion; 

(i). a detailed _plion of the _afthe SEp; and 

{ii). a rimeJine: indicating the ooropletion date or the expected oomplerion date. 

b. 	 Respoodcnt shall submit a SEP Completion Report '" EPA within thirty (30) days 

after the completion of!be 5Ep. The SEP Completion Report shall contain !be 

following infonnation: 

(i). a detailed _ptioo afthe SEP as implemented; 

(ii). an affidavit from an authorized oompany official. attesting that the SEP 

baa been completed or explaining in detail any failure '" complete; 

(iii). copies ofappropriate documentation,. including invoices fur the reg!stered 

Solutiom USA. Inc. 9 
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pesticides purchased, rent on storage building, freight charge, to ship the 

product,. and itemized travet expeMes, 

c. Respondent.~ that failure to submit the SEI' Completion Report or any 

Periodic Report required as set herein above shall be deemed a violation ofthis 

CAFO and Respondent ,han beoomeliabl. fur stipulated pennlties pursuant to 

paragraph 38 below. 

d. Respondent shall submit all reports required by this CAFO by first class mall or 

overnight delivery service to the foUowing: 

Patricia Uvingston 
Pesticides Se<tion 
U.S. EPA-Region4 
61 Fors)'1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0. 

40. 	 Respondenl.~ that EPA may inspect the facility at any time in order to confirm that 

the SEP is being undertaken in conformity with the representatioru; made herein. 

41. 	 Respondent agrees that failure to comply with any ofthe terms or provisions ofthis 

CAFO relating to the perfunnance of the SEP and/or to II,. .xtent that the actua1 

expenditures fur the SEP do not eqna.I or exoeed the cost of the SSP described in 

paragraph 35 above. Respondent shall be liable fur stipulntnd penalties """ording to the 

provisions set furth below. 

a. except as provided in subparagraph (b) immediately below, in the event that 

Respondent fuiIs to timely and fuDy complete any port of the SSP, including 

failing to spend the minimum amount ofFive Thousand Four Hundred EiPty~ 

Four _ ... (:15,484) fur the SEP, Respondent abaIl pay a stipulntnd penalty to 

So-lutiOM USA. flw, 10 
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the United Stales in the amount of the -difference between Five ThousaDd Foul' 

H••dred Eighty-F••• O.1Ian (55,434) and the amount actuolly spent. 

h. Ifthe SEP i. not fully and timely completed, but the Complainant determines that 

Respoadeat made good faith and timely.ffotts to complete the SIlP and certifies, 

with supporting documentation.. that at least 90 percent of the minimum amount 

ofmoney whlch _ requirad '" he spent was expendad on the SEP. Respondent 

shall not he liable fur any stipulated penalty. 

e. If the SEP is fully and timely completed, and Respondent expended at lcost 90 

percent of the minimum amount of money required to be spent fur the SEP, 

Respondent sholl not be liable tOr any stipulated penalty. 

d. For failure tu timely submit any Periodic Report required by paragraph 36(0) 

above, Respondent sholl pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of One Hundred 

DuIIan (SJOO) fur each day the report is late. 

e. For fail"", to timely submit. SEP Completion Report required by paragrsph 

36(b) above, Respondent .hoI1 pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of 

ODe Hundred DoH.n (SIOO) fur each day the report is late. 

f. The determinerion ofwhether the SSP bas heeo :;atisllroWrily completed and 

whether the Respondent has made a good faith, timely offutt to implement the 

SEP sholl be in the ",Ie discretion .fEPA. 

Respondent shall pay stipolated penalties not more than fifteen (15) days after 

receipt ofwritten demand by EPA fm: such pattalties. The method ofpayment 

shall he in accordance with the provisions ofparagrapbs 43 and 44 below. 

SuIutmOli USA, Inc. II 
eAFU FlFllA-04·201 t-JOO5{b) 



42. 	 R"""",den' certifies that, as of.he date tbi. CAFO is signed, Respondent i. 00' required 

to perfunn any part of.he SEP by any fedend. state or Io<a.llaw, regullltion. permit or 

order. or by any agreement Of granl Respondenl further (:ertifies that it has oot received, 

and is not negotiating to receive, credit for any part of the SEP in any other enforcement 

action of any kind. 

43. 	 for Federal Income Tax purposes. Respondent agrees that it win neither capitalize into 

inventory or basis nor deduct any rosts or expenditures irw.;urred in perfonning the SEP, 

44. 	 Any public gtntement. oral or written. made by Respondent making reference to the SEP 

.hall include tha following language. "This project was undertaken in connection with tit. 

settlement ofan enforcement action taken by the U.S. Envirumnental Protection Agency 

fur violatioos .fSection 12 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136)." 

45. 	 Complainant and Respondent sbaU bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

46. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Responden~ ils '"""""""" and assigua. 

47, 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO <:ertities that he Of she is 

fully authorized by the patty represented 10 enter into this CAFO and legally binds tltut 

party to this CAFO. 
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VII. Ellcstiye Date 

34< 	 The effective date "fthis CAFO sholl be Ihe date OJl which the CAFO i, filed wilh Ihe 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Solutions USA. lac. 
Docl<~: FIFRA-04-1011-3OOS{b) 

By: "\J ! Date: 	-iln/L«
Name: 	 J",,<~~I3':!!'-____ 

Title: 	 .iC:EE~~!!!!____ 

Cumplainaat; U.& EavironDleDtal Protection Agency 

A,A£~ubr? Date:--51~q&~/_By 	
~Jy H. Banister, Director ~ ; 
Air, Pesticides and Toxica: 

Management Division 

<)o.f<' 	 , 2()! L APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 1!:.day of _ ~k>.&""""",,-_____ 

By: 	 Date:~".£A.«-b 	 r;It Itt 
Susan B< Schuh 

Regional Judicial Officer 


Solutions USA,. Inc. 13 
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Exhibit A 

Scope of Work 

For 


Supplemental Environmental Project 


Solutions USA, Inc. 



July 27, 2010 

Patricia Livll19ston 
US EPA Region 4 
SNAfC - 12th Floor 
61 Forsyth 51 SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960 

SEP Proposal 

We propose to provide ~119 supplies indudil19 bleach to the St. Bernard Project as a 
donaton fur their mission to rebuild after homes in the New Oneans area. They have rebuitt 
290 homes already and have 50 they are working on currently. They gut the buildings to the 
studs and dean the mold and add preventive to keep it from a:>mil19 back. The St. Bernard 
Project is • SOte non-profit oryanilation. 

We will provide the foIloWlI19 to complete this SEP which WIll take 6 months to'flnlsh. 

Rent on Storage Buildil19 $498.00 
Freight to Louisiana $328.00 
l.abof $704.00 
Travel $1236.00 
Product $4162.56 

Tolal $6928.S6 

Penalty Amount $1,828 

We look forward to worI<lng WIth the 51 Bernard Project and resolving this matter .t the same 
time. 

Sincereiy, 

JimWym 
Tech Director 
5oIutons USA 
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CER'rIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one OOPY ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and oorrect copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Solutions USA, Inc" Docket 

Number: FIFRA,04-2011-3005(b), to the addressees listed below, 

James Wynn. CEO/Owner (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Rcqu..ted) 

SolutioflB USA, Inc, 

139 Allam. Connector 11417 

Brunswick, GA 31525-1881 


Patricia Livingston (via EPA's internal mail) 

Pesticides Section 

U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, OA 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U,$, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street \' 
Atlanta, GA 30303 ~\~)~

~ , ' !o - ) - / I 
, 

Date: 
Pntricm . Bullock~ Regiona earing C 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



EPA ACCOUNTSJlUElVABLE CONTROL NUMlIl!Il FORM , 
n • 

o 
o..noolll BIIIIno' c..t -"""""...O Seat wi" bII 

o Not ........ .. 


o 0 ....... BiIIIII~ Call hc:UplXltleott*'lId 


o 'l"Ws1l ....1k:adaIl 

~ . 

•AVDO,______~·~~'.~,I"~+=J"~c·~C=U~:~='~~,~:;,=~~.~==~~~~~~~==~-----------
- (N_~pII'$OIIm4'orCQlQPU1~ .....u..~ 

n..T.....-.._...... __._ I6,·.1 ~~. 
(lfiada"rnts, tUadttdNd:..... ;;;;;;;,;;_;;;;;;;;,.;;;;;;..... ;;;;;"'ii;;;_w;:,,;;;;;;;;;;;_;~-i<."'f._;;;;....... ...;;;;;:.:;... ...... ...... 

The Deil .'nt ........111•• 11' •• -ten PNtt....OCftee:~ 


'fbeIFMS ~ RecG.aW.Contral Nuraber-=_____________""",______ 

..... _.-.I. 0 ........ otrk:e (lAO) 
£In'" ScdiDa DHc Ii,."...om..!t.E.... t 

Dqw' '.r.n.tla _I"" 
roO. "'1ftl.1eJ ? ~ sc.uc.. 

w........ac,z.M 


IS. ApMINJUJAWQ...,. c.,...,..,..""* maltKW c:o,r" d'IIII hat,., IIttbe A~OnMr .....kt.,; 

1. 

http:Ii,."...om

